Folsom City Council

Staff Regort

MEETING DATE: 1/14/2025

AGENDA SECTION: | New Business

SUBJECT: At-Large Appointments to the Arts and Culture Commission, Historic
District Commission, Landscaping and Lighting District Advisory
Committee, Library Commission, Parks and Recreation Commission,
Planning Commission, Traffic Safety Committee, and Utility
Commission

FROM: City Clerk's Department

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the City Council make at-large appointments to the Arts and Culture
Commission, Historic District Commission, Landscaping and Lighting District Advisory Committee,
Library Commission, Parks and Recreation Commission, Planning Commission, Traffic Safety
Committee, and Utility Commission.

BACKGROUND

The terms for at-large appointments to the City of Folsom’s commissions and committees
(with the exception of three at-large appointments to the Historic District Commission)
expire in December of even-numbered years.

To ensure a transparent and inclusive process, a Notice of Vacancies/Invitation to Apply was
published in the Folsom Telegraph and the City’s newsletter, shared through the City’s social
media channels, and posted on the City’s website, as well as posted on bulletin boards at City
Hall and the Folsom Public Library. In addition, communication was sent to current
commissioners whose terms expired in December 2024, inviting them to apply to be
considered for reappointment.



POLICY

Folsom Municipal Code Section 2.35.030 establishes, in part, the first regularly scheduled
meeting of the City Council in December of even numbered years as the uniform:termination
date for all at-large appointments (except the three at-large appointments to the Historic
District Commission representing historic preservation, residents of the Histori¢ District, and
a business owner within the Sutter Street subarea, which expire in December of odd-
numbered years.)

ANALYSIS

Commissions and committees play an important role by providing program review and
advising the City Council on a wide range of issues. Most commissions are comprised of
seven members: five members appointed directly by each councilmember and two at-large
members appointed collectively by the entire City Council. This structure ensures both
individual representation from each councilmember and a collaborative selection of at-large
members, hopefully promoting a balanced and inclusive approach to local governance.

The City Clerk’s office received over 70 applications by the November 14 application
deadline. These applications were forwarded to the City Councilmembers in early December
for their advance review and consideration.

ATTACHMENT

List of Applicants — January 2025 At-Large Appointments

Respectfully submitted,

Christa Freemantle, CMC
City Clerk



ATTACHMENT 1
List of Applicants — January 2025 At-Large Appointments



Folsom Commissions / Committees
List of Applicants —January 2025 At-Large Appointments (updated 12/26/2024)

Last Name First Name 1st Choice 2nd Choice 3rd Choice 4th Choice 5th Choice 6th Choice 7th Choice
Allaman Marc Arts & Culture*

Allaman Kathryn Library*

Attebery Denise Library Planning Parks & Rec Traffic Safety Arts & Culture HDC Utility
Boboc Robert Parks and Rec

Boroumand Neal Traffic Safety

Brausch Joanne Traffic Safety* Parks & Rec Planning

Brown Allen L&L*

Cabrera Jennifer HDC*

Chis Solomon Arts & Culture Library Parks & Rec Planning Traffic Safety Utility

Cogil Rick Traffic Safety

Cornell lan L&L*

Delp Bob Planning HDC

Deutsche Robert Library

Doty David Traffic Safety Parks & Rec Planning L&L

Econome Sandy Parks & Rec Note: Econome directly appointed to Parks & Rec by Vice Mayor Raithel

Edens Jessica Library

Elkhatib Hla Planning Parks & Rec

Felts John HDC*

Gadiraju Hari Planning Parks & Rec Utility Library Arts & Culture Traffic Safety
Ganly Jamie Library

Garcia Raymond Traffic Safety Planning Parks & Rec

Garosi Justin Utility

Getz Steven Traffic Safety Parks & Rec
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Goddard Kevin Traffic Safety* Parks & Rec Utility
Note: Alexis Goddard directly appointed to Arts & Culture by
Goddard Alexis Arts & Culture Parks & Rec Library Councilmember Leary
Guillory Anthony Planning Parks & Rec
Hawkins Carol Traffic Safety Parks & Rec Library
Holliday James Library
Hurst Justin Planning
Jonnalagadda Vijay Library* Parks & Rec Utility
Kaelin Guido Parks and Rec
Kernen Jeff Parks & Rec
Khan Gul Planning Parks & Rec Traffic Safety Utility Library
Klovee Mark L&L*
Kumar Raja Planning Utility Traffic Safety Parks & Rec Library Arts & Culture
Laney Dianna Planning Note: Laney directly appointed to Planning by Vice Mayor Raithel
Levin Alexander Planning
Lin Samantha Traffic Safety Library
Lineback Patty Parks & Rec
Mann Edwin "Aaron" | Planning Parks & Rec Utility
Markovich Danilo Library Parks & Rec
Markus Christopher Parks & Rec
Mattocks Benjamin L&L*
McBride Amy Utility Parks & Rec Planning Traffic Safety Library Arts & Culture
McFarland Mary Library
Mcilreevy John Parks & Rec Planning Arts & Culture
Menz Mark Utility*
Micetic Steven Parks & Rec Traffic Safety Utility
Milstrey Robert Parks & Rec L&L
Morales Tanya Planning

2|Page




Nagendra Jag Planning Parks & Rec Utility Arts & Culture
Nicolai Anthony Traffic Safety Planning

Norberg Sarah Planning Library

Ortega James Planning* Traffic Safety Parks & Rec Library
Osipov Benjamin Library Parks & Rec

Otis Dan Utility

Pena Ralph Planning* HDC*

Richter Sherrie Parks & Rec

Roberson Debra Library

Sarafian Julian Planning Arts & Culture Utility Parks & Rec
Silva Aaron Parks & Rec Utility*

Soulsby Patty L&L*

Stanfield Joanna L&L*

Stephenson Adam Planning Traffic Safety Parks & Rec

Sullivan Meghan Library Arts & Culture

Sumner Robert Parks & Rec Arts & Culture Library

Szehner Colin Utility Arts & Culture Planning Parks & Rec
Wagner Alayna Parks & Rec*

Williams Rachel Planning Library

Winward Lucinda Arts & Culture*

Xu Fang (Jessica) | Planning Utility Library*

Zaplatin Alexander Utility Traffic Safety

*Incumbent
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